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From: Anthony Serafini
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Nnake Nweke

Subject: FW: OFACS Frequency Coordination Submission Results, File Number: 0387-EX-PL-2013
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:25:15 AM

Mr. Kennedy
 
My supervisor said it was ok to send this to you.  I don’t understand why this says RWOA.  It was just submitted.
 
Please advise.
 
Thanks
 
From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:46 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: OFACS Frequency Coordination Submission Results, File Number: 0387-EX-PL-2013
 

 

Office of Engineering and Technology

 

The following coordination requests have been submitted to the SCB:

Frequencies that passed initial validation:

Frequency ID Status Message from OFACS
395511 Record Received This was a RWOA record
395512 Record Received
395513 Record Received
395733 Record Received
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